
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA 
Undergraduate Council 

Agenda for November 22nd, 2010 
  
 
TO:  Members, Undergraduate Council 
 
FROM:  Michael LeVan, Chairperson 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, November 22

nd
, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080 

 

1. Approval of minutes of the November 8
th
, 2010 meeting 

2. Announcements 

3. New course/curriculum proposals for review 

a) Course Proposals/Substantive Changes 

i. SPA3XX1 – Language Science for Communication Sciences and Disorders 

ii. SPA4XX1 – Advanced Communication Disorders 

iii. SPA4XX0 – Introduction to Cued Speech and its Applications 

b) Curriculum Changes 

i. Changes to RN-MS admissions criteria 

ii. Early Childhood Education Major changes 

4. Old Business 

5. New Business 

6. New course/curriculum proposals for assignment 

a) EEC4604 – Classroom Management and Guidance of Young Children 

 

http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/misc/Changes%20to%20RN-MS%20admissions%20criteria%200910.pdf
http://www.ugs.usf.edu/ugc/Proposals/misc/EarlyChildhoodEdMajChange.pdf

